
BEMIDJI AREA SCHOOLS 

BEMIDJI, MINNESOTA  

 

 

 

DATE: NOVEMBER 20, 2023 

 

TO: BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

FROM: JEREMY OLSON, SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 

 

SUBJECT: DONATIONS 

 

COMMENTS: 
 

The Following donations have been received: $3,000 from TEAM Industries for Bemidji Career 

Academies, $7,200 in cash and items for BHS and $3,994 for Horace May from Office Max, 

$1,000 from Randy and Jeanne Jaeger for the McKinney Vento fund, $1,500 from First in the 

Upper Midwest for BHS Robotics, $500 from Knights of Columbus for BHS activities, $1,065 

from Northern PTO to Northern Elementary and $13,994.39 to various schools from Bemidji 31 

Education Foundation. 

 

ACTION: 
 

The motion was offered by ____, seconded by ____, and carried (    ) to accept the following 

donations: $3,000 from TEAM Industries for Bemidji Career Academies, $7,200 in cash and 

items for BHS and $3,994 for Horace May from Office Max, $1,000 from Randy and Jeanne 

Jaeger for the McKinney Vento fund, $1,500 from First in the Upper Midwest for BHS Robotics, 

$500 from Knights of Columbus for BHS activities, $1,065 from Northern PTO to Northern 

Elementary and $13,994.39 to various schools from Bemidji 31 Education Foundation. 

 

. 

 


